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From: Frank Speight [frank@acpbdc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 2:21 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Cec: david.melamed@barclayswealth.com; jennifer.leoce@barclaysweaith.com
Subject: Change of EIN #
Attachments: SKMBT_C252100980112560.pdf
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TO: Florida Dept of State — Division of Corporations

RE: EIN # Change

It has come to our attention that the EIN listed on the Sunbiz.org website for our Corporation —
AMERICAN CAPITAL PARTNERS LIMITED, INC. — Document Number F05000006880 — is incorrect
and needs to be change. The incorrect number listed is 88-0440536 and the correct number should
be 88-0472863 — please make the correction as soon as possible.

| have attached a EIN Verification Letter from the IRS confirming the correct EIN No. — thank you!

C. Frank Speight

Chairman ~ CEO

American Capital Partners Limited, Inc.
Palm Beach Capital, Inc. 4/
1555 Palm Beach Lakes Bivd - Suite 920 < \
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 O« \
Phone: 561-471-8992

Fax: 561-471-7191

Skype: fspeight

frank@acpbdc.com
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